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LLEE LITIGATION GROUP, PLI.C
148 W. 24T STREET, 8™ FILOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10011
TEL: 212-465-1180
FAX: 212-465-1181
INFO@LEELITIGATION.COM

WRITER’S DIRECT: 212-465-1188
cklee@leelitigation.com

August 6, 2019
VIA ECF
The Honorable John G. Koeltl, U.S.D.J.
United States District Court
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street
New York, NY 10007

Re:  Marten v. Starbucks Corporation
18-cv-09201

Dear Judge Koeltl:

We are counsel to Plaintiff in the above-captioned action and write jointly with Defendant.
On July 12, 2018, Your Honor set an Oral Argument Hearing for August 8, 2019, at 10:30 a.m.
We write to respectfully request from the Court an adjournment of that hearing. We recognize that
this request was previously denied. However, the parties have since reached a settlement
agreement, so no purpose would be served by conducting a hearing, and it would not have to be
rescheduled to a later date. We thank your honor for considering our request.

Respectfully submitted,

/sl C.K. Lee
C.K. Lee, Esq.

/s/ Ronald Y. Rothstein
Ronald Y. Rothstein, Esqg.




